

ALBERT INCLAN - Ph.D., LMHC

Bilingual (English and Spanish), Licensed Clinical Therapist, Adjunct Professor of Mental Health Counseling in the College of Psychology at Nova Southeastern University - Jacksonville and other regional campuses as assigned.

Ph.D., licensed clinician with vast experience in counseling, therapy and evaluation, consulting professional with 48 years of leadership in the mental counseling profession

Authorized to work in the US for any employer

LICENSURE:

Licensed Mental Health Counselor (LMHC) License # MH6663 Exp. Date 03/31/19
Qualified Clinical Supervisor (LMHC) – March 2006
Qualified Group Crisis Interventionist – July 2014

WORK EXPERIENCE:

Adjunct Professor of Mental Health Counseling in College of Psychology at Nova Southeastern University - September 2004 to Present

Outpatient Therapist Florida Counseling and Evaluation Services
Jacksonville, FL - April 2017 - Present

Licensed therapist at Florida Evaluation and Counseling Services
Jacksonville, FL - April 2017 - Present
Provides therapy to people of all ages. Provides therapy to all Hispanic clients and begin Baker Act Proceedings when necessary.

Therapist, Program Coordinator, Spanish Translator, Staff Trainer at Child Guidance Center
Jacksonville, FL - January 1997 to April 2017
Community based therapist providing therapy to children and their families in homes and schools. Program Coordinator overseeing a program that brought close to \$500,000.00 per year to the agency for five consecutive years. A staff trainer, Spanish translator for all written materials and supervisor for licensure for registered interns.

Adjunct Professor in Psychology Flagler College
Saint Augustine, FL - August 2006 to December 2013

Behavioral Health Coordinator at Child Guidance Center
Jacksonville, FL - January 2003 to July 2013
Mental Health services for children in five counties

Adjunct Professor in Psychology Jacksonville University
Jacksonville, FL - June 2006 to August 2008

Mental Health Therapist Community Behavioral Services
Orange Park, FL - June 2002 to September 2003

Provided group therapy to five groups of adults, mostly court ordered, in anger management

Adjunct Professor in a Graduate Level Counseling Program Webster University
Jacksonville, FL- September 2001 to September 2003

Consultant On One Time Project at Child Guidance Center
Waycross, GA - February 2001 to May 2002

Duties included: Overall program analysis, audit review, training of group facilitators, recommendations for hiring/firing and making modifications to existing programs, QA reviews of all client charts

Individual / Group Therapist In a Geriatric Setting at Community Therapy Centers Inc.
Lake Worth, FL - February 1996 to July 1997

PHP Program for the elderly. Provider of individual and group therapy

WPBCC HRS Developmental Services

West Palm Beach, FL - 1988 to 1997

Served as clinical examiner and diagnostician - Part time business instructor

Rehabilitation Counselor for Workmen's Psychology Compensation Cases
Seltzer/Delman Inc.

Fort Lauderdale, FL - March 1995 to January 1996

Provider of extensive case management and vocational services to an adult population

Backschool Coordinator, Vocational and Rehabilitation Specialist at St. Mary's
Rehabilitation Center

West Palm Beach, FL - June 1992 to March 1995

Assessed and coordinated all activities of Backschool Program Administration and interpretation of vocational testing, provided rehabilitation counseling, taught all classes in Pain Management Program in English and Spanish

Consultant and Acting Director of Outpatient Services - Administrator of Children and
Adult Programs - Private Practice

Belle Glade, FL - December 1987 to June 1992

Work included:

- Western Palm Beach County Mental Health Center in Belle Glade, FL
- Consultant and Acting Director of Outpatient Services - Administrator of Children and Adult Programs for one year.
- Individual and group counseling to children adults, consultant to guidance counselors in several schools in the area, wrote grant that established liaison with Heart Start Program in the area and oversaw the program and staff supervision

Court Interpreter Palm Beach County Court System
West Palm Beach, FL - June 1987 to March 1990 (Spanish, part-time)

Clinical Therapist Child Protection Team, Inc
West Palm Beach, FL - January 1987 to January 1988
Evaluation of family incest, individual group and marital therapy, play therapy, program development and presentation in local schools

Freelance Editor of the Spanish Version of the MMPI and CPI Behaviordyne Inc.
Palo Alto, CA - June 1986 to June 1987 (Doctoral Dissertation)

Associate Professor in Counseling and Psychology University of Central Arkansas -
Conway, AR - August 1985 to September 1986 (Graduate level)

Counselor - Community Mental Health System
Gainesville, FL - April 1976 to July 1985
Held the position while going through the Doctoral Program

Translator and Interpreter Of State of Florida Vocational Modules at the University of
Florida
Gainesville, FL - June 1982 to August 1982
Duties included supervision of teaching. Graduate level course in Intellectual
Assessment, assisted in the presentation of an MBTI Workshop for teachers in
Gainesville. Compiled and translated into Spanish all modules being used by the Career
Center dealing with vocational exploration

Instructor in Psychology and Business (Adjunct) at the Florida Junior College
Jacksonville, FL - September 1974 to September 1976

Assistant to An Industrial Psychologist Conducting Assessment Consultation Services
Byron, Harless, Schaffer, Reid and Associates
Jacksonville, FL - February 1969 to September 1976
Assistant to an industrial psychologist conducting assessment consultation services with
Hispanic businesses in Texas, California, Puerto Rico and Honduras

PR Staff Writer at Prudential Insurance Company
Jacksonville, FL - February 1973 to December 1974
Duties included all phases of promotional writing

Assistant Dean of Evening Division and Instructor at Jones College
Jacksonville, FL - September 1972 to September 1974
Duties included student registration and advisement, student counseling, administrative
record keeping and coordination of faculty activities (part time position)

Director of Public Relations at the University Hospital

Jacksonville, FL - January 1972 to February 1973

Duties included full responsibility for all PR functions, coordinated and presented all orientation programs for new employees, worked with volunteer program and edited hospital newsletter

Counselor at Vocational Rehabilitation

Jacksonville, FL - April 1969 to January 1972

Duties included career counseling with physically and mentally impaired adults

EDUCATION

AS Business Science & Management

1964 - Jones College - Jacksonville, FL

BA in Psychology and Spanish

1969 - Jacksonville University - Jacksonville, FL

MS in Rehabilitation Counseling

1973 - Florida State University - Tallahassee, FL

Ph.D. in Counselor Education

1984 - University of Florida - Gainesville, FL